

STOCKLINCH PARISH COUNCIL

---

**Minutes of Annual Parish Council Meeting**

Held at 8.00 p.m. Monday, 9th May, 2016 in the Village Hall

**1. Welcome and Apologies:**

Present: Rosie Gallagher (Chair); Alison Corr (Vice-Chair); Brian Faulkner; Rob Rainbow; Fiona Day; Alan Speed; Ursula McKinlay (Clerk)

In attendance: David Tucker (Village Hall Chairman)

**Apologies:** Paul Stewart; Derek Yeomans (District Council)

**2. Minutes** of last Annual Parish Council Meeting held on 18th May, 2015 were taken as read. There were no objections.

**3. Chairperson's Report** Rosie Gallagher outlined the activities of the Council over the past year; the predominant issue being the drainage/potholes/surface problems with Whitelackington road. Appreciation noted for Chris Le Hardy's efforts in attaining a Council grant for the provision of a new table tennis table for the village hall.

**4. Village Hall Committee** David Tucker, Village Hall Chairman, reported another successful year stating the hall had been well used and highlighted the following :

- ❖ Gift Aid scheme in place
- ❖ Kitchen upgrades
- ❖ Financial: surplus of £2,793; Cash assets £6808.37
- ❖ Roof repairs/outside drainage

**5. Finance Report for year ending 31/03/2016:**

- £ 3606.58            reserve account
- £ 1576.27            current account

It was proposed by Alan Speed seconded by Rob Rainbow that the accounts as presented, be adopted.

**6 Chairman Election:** Rosie elected to stand down as Chairperson. Rob Rainbow proposed Alison be appointed to replace Rosie. seconded by Brian Faulkner; Alison agreed to stand for one year. Fiona Day agreed to act as Vice-Chair. All present approved these appointments.

**Meeting adjourned 8.:10 p.m.**

---

Minutes By:            Ursula P. McKinlay  
Clerk to Stocklinch Parish Council

Minute Ref: 00103/16